WHAT'S HAPPENING AT ROYAL WEST ACADEMY



News

WWW.ROYALWESTACADEMY.COM

A Word From The Administration

Mr. Tony Pita, Principal

- Ms. Chantal Juhasz, Vice-Principal
- Mr. Steven Manstavich, Vice-Principal



Our Secondary I Parent Seminars kicked off this year on October 6, with an informative presentation by Ms. Angie Clark titled *The Adolescent Brain*. Approximately 80 parents were in attendance, where they received a crash course on the workings of the teenage mind. The next seminar will be taking place on November 8, 2016 at 7 PM in the auditorium. All Secondary I parents are strongly encouraged to attend.

On October 13, Royal West Academy hosted its annual RWA CEGEP/University Information Evening. Representatives from both English and French CEGEPs as well as universities located in Montreal and Ontario were in attendance. After a general overview of the CEGEP and university admissions processes, students and parents were able to visit representatives from two CEGEPs or universities of their choice for 25-minute presentations on the programs offered in those institutions. A third session, over 30 minutes, allowed students and parents to ask individual questions of all the CEGEPS and universities present. Over 200 students and parents were in attendance. As most of you can remember, October brings with it the sometimes difficult and stressful admissions process to Royal West Academy. To date, we have received over 550 applications. We are presently in the process of interviewing over 350 applicants and have offered approximately 80 families an early acceptance based on their qualifying test results and their report cards. We expect to fill the 175 Secondary I spaces by December 2016. Congratulations to those that have chosen to join the RWA family! Special thanks to all the staff that has been committed to this process, including Ms. Taylor and Ms. Spiroulias, who make all our visitors feel welcome; and Ms. Wineberg, Ms. Dimopoulos, and Ms. Di Pietro for administering the qualifying exams.

Congratulations to Secondary V students Dean Bizogias, Tyler Baum, Nathaniel Ouellette, Alexander Valerio, George Hua, Olivia Mendelson, and Madison McLauchlan for being selected for the Hospital Opportunity Program for Students. The HOPS program provides an opportunity for students from a variety of high schools to observe and assist medical personnel within a large hospital setting. The Auxiliary of the Jewish General Hospital arranges for students to spend a half-day per week for two five-week periods in various departments of the hospital. Special thanks to Ms. Di Pietro and Ms. Wineberg for their work in preparing students for the selection process.

Once again this year, the Secondary II students embarked on a fundraising campaign for the Terry Fox Foundation. Students worked tirelessly to raise over \$11,000! Congratulations to the Secondary II class and thank you to Ms. O'Neil and Mr. Aiken for their leadership.

The cold days of fall seem to have arrived. Parents and students are reminded that students must come to school and leave school in uniform. Students may not



OCTOBER 2016

wear jeans or any other pants with their skirts or over their school pants. Students may only wear their physical education jogging pants if necessary.

Finally, the RWA Governing Board has re-elected Ms. Lori Rinaldi as Chairperson and Mr. Michael Delis as Vice-Chairperson for the 2016–2017 school year. We congratulate them both, and we look forward to working with all the members of the Governing Board to improve educational services and school life for students and parents at RWA.

The RWA Governing Board will meet at 7 PM in the school library on the following dates:

- November 28, 2016
- December 19, 2016
- January 23, 2017
- February 20, 2017
- March 27, 2016
- April 20, 2017
- May 29, 2017
- June 8, 2017 (Volunteer Appreciation Reception)

Meetings are open to the public. A complete list of all members and their contact information as well as minutes of past meetings, can be found by visiting the RWA website and clicking on "Governing Board".

Enjoy the beautiful colours of autumn!



By Ms. Sarah Goblot

Help the school raise money for the auditorium without spending a dime. Or a nickel. Or a penny (if you still have any hanging around).

How? Purchase gift cards for groceries, gas, books, or booze through FundScrip and help us get a new auditorium at no extra cost to you.

Sound too good to be true? Each store donates a percentage of the card to RWA, with an average donation per order of 3%.

Holiday Shopping Blitz!

Chapters, Starbucks, Sephora, Gap, Bath & Body Works, Cineplex, Best Buy, Bureau en Gros, iTunes, Sears, Walmart, Canadian Tire, Toys 'R' Us, Atmosphere, Running Room, spas—for the full list of vendors, check www.FundScrip.com/retailers.

Just for November, we will accept paper copies of the order form for RWAF FundScrip orders:

- Fill out the order form at the end of this issue of RWA News
- Use the RWAF invitation code WMSTBS
- Make sure that your cheque for the full amount is made out to *Royal West Academy Foundation*
- Return to the school by November 10, 2016
- Give our volunteers two weeks to process the orders
- The gift cards will be available for your child to pick up (they will be notified when they are available)
- Note: Some cards are available only for online orders, including Amazon

But the easiest thing to do is to sign up online. Get your cards faster. Our volunteers thank you!

- Go to <u>www.FundScrip.com</u>
- Use the invitation code WMSTBS
- Order your gift cards
- Repeat every week 😊

Online payment options:

- Electronic Funds Transfer (direct debit from your account). Best and easiest way to pay. Requires application and void cheque sent to FundScrip.
- Online Bill Payment. Add FundScrip as a bill payee to your online bank info. Once you've placed your order, you manually transfer the amount to FundScrip. (You won't be sent a bill—it is up to you to make the transfer from your bank). Allow three business days to process payment.
- **Credit Card.** Earnings reduced by 1.99% (but still worth it if this is easiest for you!)

Other groups at RWA use FundScrip. If you are part of one of those groups, please continue to support them. The November paper order is for RWAF FundScrip orders only.



Prom Queen: The Musical By Ms. Carol Shemie

The Royal West Academy Foundation was so happy to host a special fund raising event at The Segal Centre on October 27. It was a wonderful benefit evening where we all saw the opening show of the musical *Prom Queen*. The spectacular musical production was about being true to yourself in the face of adversity. The musical is based on the true story of Marc Hall, a truly inspirational person. We all enjoyed the play and the baked goodies that followed. It is a must see for everyone.

Royal West Academy was also fortunate that Marc Hall accepted an invitation to visit our school on November 1, when he spoke to the students at lunchtime.

Royal West Academy Foundation

The RWAF is run by volunteer parents and is currently focused on transforming our over 80-year-old auditorium into a state-of-the-art Performing Arts Centre for our children. The auditorium plays a central role in the academic life and extra-curricular activities at Royal West Academy.

If you have any questions, would like to volunteer, or have any fundraising ideas, contact the foundation at rwafoundation@gmail.com. You can also make a donation at http://rwaf.ca.

28th Annual RWA Science Fair



By Ms. Jennifer Pevec, RWA Science Fair Coordinator

Calling all Royal West Academy parents, family, friends, and alumni!

Be a part of this year's Science Fair! We are looking for volunteers to help judge on February 23, 2017 (8:30 AM–12:30 PM). We are also looking for your support with cash or prize donations.

If you can help out, simply go to the school's website (<u>www.royalwestacademy.com</u>) to register as a judge or

complete the "Donation Request Form" form to make a prize donation.

For additional information, please contact Ms. Jennifer Pevec at <u>rwasciencefaircoordinator@gmail.com</u>.

Ensemble Workshops

By Ms. Sadia Di Pietro, School Community Worker

Once again this year, Ensemble



(www.ensemble-rd.com) will be coming to Royal West Academy to provide students with a workshop. The Secondary III workshop consists of an introduction to the concepts of stereotypes, prejudice, and discrimination as well as their consequences, followed by a discussion on existing tools to address these issues, such as the Charter of Human Rights and Freedoms.

The workshop will be offered on the following dates, during Secondary III French classes:

- November 14, 2016
 - \circ period 3: Mme Roy
 - o period 5: Mme Blouin
 - o period 6: Mme Roy
- November 15, 2016
 - period 1: Mme Ferland-Turcotte
 - o period 2: Mme Ferland-Turcotte
 - o period 4: Mme Gauthier

Encounters with Canada

By Magali Goblot

Encounters with Canada is a

government-funded program that brings students aged 14–17 years old from all across the country to Canada's capital. These students spend a week doing a program of their choice and learn a lot of things about the other provinces and/or territories as well as the program they choose.

After seeing a message in Royal West Academy's Daily Bulletin, I decided to enrol in one of the many programs they offer—International Relations—and spent the week of October 2–8 in Ottawa. Boarding the train at Montreal's Gare Centrale, I did not know what to expect. From what I had known from the pamphlet, I was to witness a citizenship ceremony and possibly



meet ambassadors or dignitaries from other countries as well as expand my knowledge of Canada on a national level as well as on an international level, but that was about all I knew; that, and the fact that everyone that went there ended up having an unforgettable and memorable experience.

Once I got off the train in Ottawa, I was greeted by a kind lady who informed me that five other students took the same train as me and that we would be waiting for them. When they arrived, we took a shuttle bus to The Terry Fox Canadian Youth Centre, which was where we would be staying for the week. We all exchanged our names and contact information as well as why we decided to choose this program. There were three other girls from Montreal (Bétty, Lila, and Florence, all attending Pensionnat du Saint-Nom-de-Marie) and two other boys: one from Sherbrooke (Thomas) and another from Blainville (Nicholas). They were all francophones so we carried our conversation in French until we got to the centre.

Once we arrived, there were already so many people milling around and we were each given a name tag that had our name and city on it (mine said Outremont, QC). Since I am vegan, mine also had a green dot that served as a notification for the kitchen staff. We were briefed by the security officer and took an elevator to our dorms where we deposited our suitcases. I was given the top bunk while under me was a girl named Hilary from Vancouver, BC. The dorm room was an openspace room with two sets of bunkbeds lined one after the other, separated by a wall as well as a bathroom with two stalls and curtained-off showers. We also had a laundry room.

We didn't really do much on Sunday as most people were still arriving. I later find out most of the people were from Vancouver and its suburbs. To give you an idea, we were 103 students and over 80 of them came from there. Ontario, despite having the largest population of Canada, only had five people representing it. Quebec, the second largest province, only had us six from the train. There was only one girl from Newfoundland and Labrador and several people from the Maritimes and the other provinces. Unfortunately, there was no one from the territories but I had heard that there had been some people from the Yukon and the Northwest Territories the week before. The week passed by in the blink of an eye. We had a workshop at the Aga Khan Foundation, went to a Question Period at the parliament, toured many museums such as the Canadian War Museum and the Diefenbunker, and had a workshop where we roleplayed about how to run the country in a post-nuclear war (I was the Minister of Immigration and Employment). We also heard speeches from Canadian ambassadors at Global Affairs Canada, the Honourable Don Boudria, Mr. Tobi Nussbaum, Major Wayne McCulloch, and His Excellency Raoul Delcorde, Ambassador of Belgium to Canada. We had several discussions and debates in our groups about Canada centring on topics such as linguistics, bilingualism, Canada as an interdependent country, and many more. On Thursday, we witnessed new Canadians affirm their citizenship in a moving ceremony that caused me to hold back tears. I even talked with one of the guests about immigration in Canada as well as my studies.



His Excellency Raoul Delcorde, Ambassador of Belgium to Canada and Magali Goblot

On Friday, we had free time in downtown Ottawa. My friend Meghan (from Vancouver) and I walked to a vegan restaurant and spent some time shopping as well. We also had a banquet Friday night and a talking stick circle where everyone discussed whatever they wanted. Afterwards there was a dance, which I did not go to because the talking stick circle went long and by that time it was 1 AM. It was a very emotional moment for me because it was the time for me to say goodbye to all the new friends I had made and who had ridiculously early flights. In the end, we had a group hug with around 12 of us as we all held back tears and promised





to see each other again. I already have plans to meet up with my friend Olivia when I go to PEI next year, and a lot of people told me they were planning to come to Montreal and they would visit, or they were planning to attend McGill University and would contact me then. I am actually still in contact with one girl from Montreal and another from Vancouver and we talk almost every day.

In all, it was an amazing experience and I wish it had lasted longer. I will probably never forget all that happened to me that week.

The Bardolators Program



By Jada Wood

Royal West Academy, a school known for its focus on academics, also happens to be

school with a strong arts program. One of those programs is Bardolators, an acting troupe that performs two Shakespeare plays a year. Also known as Bards, the program offers many advantages to its members, such as teaching students about Shakespeare and his plays, opening doors for friendships among students in different grades, and, in addition, providing extra high school leaving credits!

Starting in Secondary II, students can audition to join Bards, usually during mid to late spring. Bardolators was the idea of Mr. Floen, the director. When I asked why he decided to start the group back in 2003, he said, "I had the idea on a train ride in Italy to have a group open to students to present Shakespeare plays." Since then, the Bardolators, a group of about 30 students annually, have presented over twenty plays. Not only do we learn our lines for the plays, we also spend time reading and studying the play together, making sure everyone understands the story.

Bardolators provides a great chance to make friends as well. You get really close to all of the other actors in the program. It's also a chance to become friends with students in other grades. Throughout the year, Bards have workshops on stage fighting, voice, and emotions. These workshops are where we practice how to stage fight properly to make it look realistic. The voice workshops help with projecting our voices to an audience, and the emotive workshops help us show emotions effectively on stage. The seniors mentor the new students to the program, helping them to learn





lines and get used to acting on stage. Members often enjoy it so much they encourage friends to join.

The program is more than just a way to get ECA credits. Ms. Koyounian, one of the faculty responsible for leading Bards, shared, "Bardolators counts as a class on your final report card after you graduate and do the exam. It gives you extra credits on top of all the other [ECA] credits you get from the school." Bards also helps introduce kids in other classes to Shakespeare through Shakespeare scenes. This is where you present a short scene from a play (usually *A Midsummer Night's Dream, Romeo and Juliet,* or *The Merchant of Venice*) to a class. After the scene is presented, the Bards interact with the students in their classes to teach a key element of the play they are studying.

If you are a student who would like to learn more about Shakespeare, try acting on stage, make new friends, and even get some extra credits, then I highly recommend you come and try out in Spring 2017 for the next school year, and that you come and see the plays!

Terry Fox Run

By Romy Shoam

On October 5, Royal West Academy participated in the Terry Fox Run once again. This annual event, completed by the Secondary II students, involves running in the neighbourhood around the school for one hour. The students took on the task enthusiastically, even though the day of the run was very hot and humid. The Secondary IV Leadership students helped out by guiding and encouraging the runners through the course. Many teachers also participated in the run. The Terry Fox Run is an event with the goal of raising money and awareness for the Terry Fox Foundation. This organization sponsors cancer research, in honour of Terry Fox, an honourable young man who dedicated his life to cancer awareness and the furthering of cancer research. We had the great privilege to have a visitor from the Terry Fox Foundation come speak to the students about the effect of their hard work.

For weeks beforehand, the Secondary II students trained tirelessly in order to prepare for the big run. During the first month of school, all of the Secondary II Physical Education classes focused on physical conditioning in preparation for the race. The students also collected donations. The total amount raised was just over \$11,000! Ms. O'Neil, one of the Phys. Ed. teachers, said that she is "really proud of the effort that the kids put in, both in class training and in raising funds for the Terry Fox Foundation."



It was evident that the students enjoyed themselves while running with their friends, making this not only a significant experience, but also a fun experience. This event will continue to inspire the students and contribute to cancer research for years to come. The work that the Phys. Ed. teachers do to organize this event is gratefully appreciated. It is a tradition that we are glad to uphold. Here at Royal West Academy, we are proud to be making a difference.



RWA Hosts QSDA Tournament



By Ms. Catherine Holloway

On October 14, Royal West Academy hosted the first Quebec Student Debating Association (QSDA) tournament of the season. The tournament for senior debaters (Secondary IV and V) featured 44 debaters from nine different Montreal-area schools competing in three rounds of debate.

Royal West Academy was represented by three teams:

- Alexander Rona & Arthur Ayestas Hilgert
- Daniel Mendelson & Josephine Campbell
- Jamie Fabian & David Shemie

Many thanks to all participants and volunteers, and particularly to the dedicated members of the debate team who served as moderators, timekeepers, and helpers. Their efforts helped make the tournament a success!

Bike-In

By Sophie Comtois

To celebrate Car Free day, which took place September 22, Royal West Academy students and teachers biked to school from as far away as Park Extension. This activity was far from being solitary, as there were multiple meet-up spots along the way. After the final meeting spot at Trenholme Park, the group biked as a whole to school with smiles on their faces, and later enjoyed the taste of fresh St-Viateur Bagels.

This annual activity called Bike-In was arranged by members of RWA's Environment Committee alongside supporting teachers. This event, which has taken place since 2008, is a way for students to express to surrounding communities the importance of using a bicycle as a mode of transportation. Every day, RWA students are affected by the traffic around Montreal West. Fewer cars on the street would make a safer environment for both students and staff, not to mention better air quality.

Some students take part in Bike-In as a way to prove to themselves that they can cycle to school no matter the distance they must travel. For instance, a Secondary IV student named Magali Goblot cycled a total of 14 km on Car Free Day. Her reason for doing so was to give herself a challenge.

Mr. Dufault, one of the founders of this activity, believes that "Bike-In goes to show that cycling is a safe and healthy way to get to school." The organizers of this event hope that it encourages students and staff to incorporate biking to school as part of their daily lives.

Royal West Academy is proud to have four large bike racks around its facility, assuring that every bike can be locked. In the months of September and October of this year, approximately 40 students were biking to school every day.

We hope to have many participants for the Bike-In next year!







Canoe Camping

By Selena Laneuville & Megan Laneuville

This past September, a group of Secondary V students went on a canoe camping trip to Algonquin Park in Ontario. This park is known not only for being the oldest provincial park in Canada, but also for its exceptional and picturesque landscapes. On the weekend of September 23, these students had the chance to visit this beautiful site for themselves.

On the day of our departure, everyone arrived bright and early to get their things and pack them onto the bus. We left the school at around 7:30 AM when everyone was half asleep, but excited for the adventures to come. It was quite a long drive that took about six hours, but after a few pit stops we got to the park. When we arrived at the first lake, we immediately brought our canoes to the shore and put on our life jackets to start our journey on the water. Most of us had no prior canoeing experience, but it was not long before we got the hang of it and were on our way to seeing the beautiful falls. It was very cold to swim in but everyone had an enjoyable experience. After leaving that site, we canoed and portaged a bit more before arriving at a campsite at around 8:30 PM. It was a race against time to set up our tents and start cooking before the sun went down.

The next morning, despite the many sores and minimal sleep, the whole group was ready for the hard day to come. We spent the day portaging and canoeing for long distances. This was quite difficult, but we all sang songs and played games to distract ourselves. Towards the end of the day, we canoed through a breathtaking canyon, where we paddled at our own pace and took in the beautiful view. Before the sun set ending a difficult day, we set up our tents and started a campfire.

On our last day, everyone packed up and filled their canoes with their things. Before leaving, we spent some time by the fire. We only had a bit more canoeing and portaging to do so everyone kept a steady pace while taking in the last moments of our trip. When we got to the last shore, everyone felt a sense of relief and happiness.

To students considering going on this trip in the future, it does not matter whether you have camped or canoed before, everyone helps each other out. Furthermore, having no cell reception made everyone socialize and develop stronger relationships. Overall, this was an incredible and challenging trip where we made memories that we will always cherish.



Outdoor Pursuits Club

By Gloria Anastasopoulos

Last September, a brand new extra-curricular activity began at Royal West Academy: the Outdoor Pursuits Club. Organised by Ms. O'Neil, the Outdoor Pursuits Club allows students from Secondary II to Secondary V to take part is various outdoor activities.

On September 10, a group of 18 students enjoyed a beautiful day of paddleboarding in Wentworth-Nord with Écho Aloha. Many of us, myself included, had never before attempted this sport, but after two hours of balancing, paddling, jumping, spinning, falling, and even yoga-ing, everyone could agree that they felt comfortable on the paddleboard and that they very much enjoyed the experience.

The following Thursday, the club met again at the Pointe-Claire Canoe Club for two hours of dragon boating. This time, 23 people attended. Everyone worked as a team, and our hard work paid off with a beautiful view of Pointe-Claire Village. The next two Thursdays incorporated activities such as kayaking, canoeing, and even more paddleboarding in Ponte-Claire. Romy Shoam, a Leadership student who helped out during the excursions, did a fantastic job of getting everyone on the train and to the canoe club without any mishaps.



I asked Catherine Barnes, a Secondary II student in the Outdoor Pursuits Club, what her thoughts were concerning the activities we did and she said, "It was a lot of fun. I really got to experience the outdoors." Her friend, Ronit Gelbart, agrees, "I got to bond with people I wouldn't have met otherwise." Already, on October 1, the group had its last outing: hiking. All of us were amazed by the breathtaking scenery Mont Saint-Hilaire had to offer. In the end, everyone was a little disappointed that our sessions had come to a close, so when Ms. O'Neil proposed another outing later in the year, it was met with many excited faces. "I'm thinking of having a day of snowshoeing sometime in the winter," she told me afterwards. "Somewhere in the Morin-Heights region."



Thank you to Écho Aloha and the monitors at the Point-Claire Canoe Club for their time and effort. Most of all, thank you to Ms. O'Neil for organizing the Outdoor Pursuits Club and for her constant patience and enthusiasm. This club enabled me to try things I had never done before. I had a lot of fun and will definitely be looking forward to doing it again next year.

Juvenile Girls Soccer Team

By Juliana Palucci



Royal West Academy competes in girl's

juvenile soccer every fall season. This year around 20 girls, including myself, attended tryouts. Fifteen of them, including myself, made the cut. We were all very excited to start playing soccer and take on other schools in an attempt to win the season.

From the beginning to the end of the season, we had a total of only three practices because the fields were always booked. This made it very difficult for the team to communicate and create various plays as a lack of practice didn't ensure our success. We didn't want this to bring down our spirits, so we decided that we would discuss and create plays before the games started while stretching and passing the ball.





On October 18 we had our final game, which we unfortunately lost. Despite this, we were neither upset nor sad, but happy with the season and the friendships that were made. We had an amazing time playing together, and are even celebrating this great season by enjoying a pizza lunch.

Thanks to our amazing coach Ms. Belina—who was always by our sides to help us get through the games with her laughter and knowledge of soccer-we were able to enjoy this season. Ms. Belina always pushed us to play our best and have fun on the field even if we didn't win. If it weren't for her, we wouldn't have had a girl's juvenile soccer team and this wonderful experience to play and make friends. Thankfully Ms. Belina feels the same way, "Coaching the juvenile girl's soccer team is one of my great passions. I love showing and taking the time to coach these beautiful individuals new things while still having fun." Once again this year was a great season and a great team. Good job Wildcats!

Governing Board Report

By Ms. Anne Monereau, Governing Board Treasurer

The RWA Governing Board's first meeting took place on October 19. At that time, the group proceeded to elect parent members to various positions. The elections resulted as follows:

- Lori Rinaldi, Chairperson
- Michael Delis, Vice-Chair
- Arzine Brochu, Secretary

Anne Monereau, Treasurer/ Regional Delegate Alternate

We are pleased to welcome Norm Gharibian back as our Regional Delegate. In addition, Norm was elected as a Parent Commissioner at the English Montreal School Board. Congratulations Norm!

Alongside the Principal and Vice-Principals, teachers, professional and administrative staff, and Student **Representatives, Governing Board Parent** Representatives will be reviewing policies and procedures that are in the best interest of our students.

Feel free to visit the school website at www.royalwestacademy.com and click on "Governing Board" to view minutes from our previous meetings.

Please note that our next meeting is scheduled to take place on November 28, 2016, at 7 PM in the school library. Our meetings are open to the public.

Editor Assistant Editor

Staff Advisor

Ronald Pau (RWA parent) Hayley Bleho (Sec V student) Junior Assistant Editor Jasmine Akrivos (Sec IV student) Junior Assistant Editor Julie Liu (Sec IV student) Tony Pita (Principal)

lews

RWA News is published during the academic year (from September to May) on the Royal West Academy website at www.royalwestacademy.com . Articles, comments, and suggestions may be directed to the editor at rwanews@gmail.com.





LOST AND FOUND POLICY

Please be advised that the Lost and Found boxes are cleaned out on the 15th of each month. While labeled items are returned to their owners, several bags of unclaimed unlabeled items are removed and donated to charity every month. So if you are looking for lost items, make sure to look for them before the 15th!

The Lost and Found bins are located in three areas at Royal West Academy:

- outside the new gym
- outside the guidance office
- in the main office under the teachers' mailboxes

In the meantime, please label all your belongings!

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

Nov 2–4	Bardolators: Romeo & Juliet @ 7 PM
November 8	Pedagogical Day (afternoon only)
November 8	Sec I Parent seminar @ 7 PM
November 9	Remembrance Day assemblies
November 11	Remembrance Day
Nov 11-26	Taiwan exchange trip
November 14	RWA Foundation meeting @ 7 PM
November 18	SLA Dance
November 25	Pedagogical Day
November 28	Governing Board meeting @ 7 PM
Nov 28–Dec 1	Bullying Awareness Week



FindScrip RWAF November 2016 Order Form - WMSTBS Please fill out the form and return with your payment to the RWA office by November 10. Orders received after the 10th cannot be guaranteed.

NOM / NAME	TÉLÉPHONE / TELEPHONE	PAYABLE À / TO	
		RWA Foundation	
EMAIL	STUDENT	HOMEROOM:	
NOTES			

LES ESSENTIELS / THE ESSENTIALS

]	Épiceri	e / Groo	cery							
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	Total \$
IGA	3%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >						
Loblaws, Club Entrepots Provigo, Les Entrepots Presto, Maxi, Maxi & Cie, Provigo, Valu-Mart	3%	\$10 >		\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >		\$250 >		
M & M Meat Shops	3%	\$25 >		\$50 >								
Metro, Brunet, Super C	3%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >		\$250 >				
			Essei	nce / Ga	as							
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	Total \$
Esso	2%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >					<u></u>	
Irving Oil	2%	\$50 >	2					<u> </u>				
Petro-Canada	2%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >		\$500 >				
Shell	2%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >		\$500 >				
Ultramar	2%	\$10 >		\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >				

AUTRES CATÉGORIES / OTHER CATEGORIES

	Resta	aurants	et café	s / Rest	aurant	& Coffe	e					
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	Total \$
A&W	4%	\$10 >		\$25 >		1000 000 000		a na na na	a na na na			
Boston Pizza	5%	\$25 >		\$50 >								
East Side Mario's,Harvey's,Montana's,Swiss Chalet,The Biermarkt	3%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >						
Jack Astor's® Bar and Grill	5%	\$25 >		\$50 >								19. 109. 109. 109. 109.
Moxie's Grill & Bar	10%	\$50 >		\$100 >								
Pizza Pizza	10%	\$25 >		\$100 >		\$500 >						
Starbucks	5%	\$5 >		\$25 >						101 101 101		
St-Hubert BBQ, Resto-Bar Le St-Hub, St-Hubert Express	4%	\$25 >										
Subway	3%	\$25 >		\$100 >		\$500 >			n <u>1990 1990 1990</u> ng 1995 1995 1995		7447 FMF 7447	a 194 194 194 194
Teriyaki Experience	10%	\$10 >		\$25 >								
The Keg Steakhouse + Bar	5%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >						
Kentucky Fried Chicken,Pizza Hut,Poulet Frit Kentucky,Taco Bell	3%	\$25 >		\$50 >			- 1010 1010 10	actific actific act		acità acità acità	arina arina arina	
Wendy's	3%	\$10 >										
		V	êtemei	nts / Ap	parel							
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	Total \$
Aerie	6%	\$50 >		\$100 >								
Aldo	10%	\$25 >			.							
American Eagle Outfitters®	6%	\$50 >		\$100 >								

NOTE IMPORTANTE: Les détaillants, rabais et les coupures de cartes-cadeaux sont sujets aux changements sans aucun préavis. Les détaillants, rabais et les coupures de cartes-cadeaux indiqués sur le site web de FundScrip remplacent celles indiquées dans ce document.

IMPORTANT NOTE : Retailers, rebates and card denominations subject to change without notice. Retailers, rebates and card denominations indicated on the FundScrip website will supersede those on this paper order form.

FündScrip RWAF November 2016 Order Form - WMSTBS

	Vêterr	nents (C	Continu	é) / App	arel (C	ontinue	ed)					
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	Total \$
Claire's	4%	\$20 >										
Gap, Baby Gap, Banana Republic, Old Navy	5%	\$25 >		\$50 >								
La Senza, La Senza Express	7%	\$25 >										
La Vie en Rose, la Vie en Rose aqua	8%	\$25 >		\$50 >								
Le Château	3.5%	\$25 >		\$50 >								
Mark's Work Wearhouse, L'Équipeur	7%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >						
Payless Shoe Source	8%	\$25 >										
Roots, Roots Home, Roots Kids	10%	\$25 >										
Sunglass Hut	5%	\$25 >										
Suzy Shier	6%	\$50 >		\$100 >								
	Bure	au et co	ommer	cial / Bu	isiness	& Offic	e					
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	Total \$
Bureau en Gros	3%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >		\$200 >		\$500 >		
	E	nfants	et iouel	ts / Chil	dren &	Tovs	1	.1	I		1	
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	Total \$
The Children's Place	8%	\$25 >		\$50 >						.L. *		, ota, p
Toys R Us, BabiesRus	2%	\$25 >		\$100 >								
		1	L	s / Depa	Intmont	Stores						
		1		1		1	-		~-			
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	Total \$
Hudson's Bay, Déco Découverte, Home Outfitters, La Baie D'Hudson	3%	\$10 >		\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >				
Sears, Sears Home, Voyages Sears	3%	\$10 >		\$20 >		\$50 >		\$100 >		\$500 >		
Tigre Géant	3%	\$25 >		\$100 >								
Walmart	2%	\$10 >		\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >		\$250 >		
Winners, Home Sense, Marshalls	6%	\$10 >		\$25 >		\$50 >						
	konner///////////////////////////////////	Éleo	ctroniqu	ie / Eleo	ctronics	\$			111111111111111111111111111111111111111			
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	Total \$
Best Buy	1.5%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >		1		.i	I	
The Source	2%	\$50 >		\$100 >			1	.1				
	L	Diverti	ssemei	nt / Ente	ertainm	ent						
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	Total \$
Chapters, Coles Books, Indigo	5%	\$5 >		\$10 >		\$25 >		\$100 >		<u> </u>		
Cineplex, Galaxy, Scotiabank	4%	\$10 >		\$25 >		\$100 >			I			
Rogers, The Shopping Channel	5%	\$100 >			L	1	1	1				
		L	beaute	é / Heal	th & Be	autv						
Détaillant / Retailer	%	s s	QT	\$		\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	Total \$
Bath and Body Works Canada	5%	\$25 >		\$50 >		¥		J		.L¥		, 5 (4) 4
Fruits and Passion	10%	\$25 >										
Sephora	4%	\$25 >		\$50 >								
	. 70	-				1						
	3%	\$25 >		\$100 >								
Sephora Shoppers Drug Mart, Pharmaprix Spafinder Wellness 365	3% 10%	\$25 > \$50 >		\$100 > \$100 >								

NOTE IMPORTANTE: Les détaillants, rabais et les coupures de cartes-cadeaux sont sujets aux changements sans aucun préavis. Les détaillants, rabais et les coupures de cartes-cadeaux indiqués sur le site web de FundScrip remplacent celles indiquées dans ce document.

IMPORTANT NOTE : Retailers, rebates and card denominations subject to change without notice. Retailers, rebates and card denominations indicated on the FundScrip website will supersede those on this paper order form.

FündScrip RWAF November 2016 Order Form - WMSTBS

Bon de commande papier créé le / created on 2016-08-15

	N	laison (et jardi	n / Hom	e & Ga	rden					
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$ QT	Total \$
Canadian Tire	4%	\$10 >		\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >			
Home Depot	3%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >		\$500 >			
Home Hardware	3%	\$25 >		\$100 >		\$500 >		\$1000 >			
Pier 1	5%	\$25 >									
Rona, Réno-Dépôt	3%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >		\$500 >			
Stokes, ThinkKitchen	6%	\$25 >									
		S	pecialit	é / Spe	cialty						
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$ QT	Total \$
iTunes	3%	\$25 >									
Kernels Popcorn	5%	\$15 >		\$100 >							
Laura Secord	7%	\$25 >									
SAQ	3%	\$10 >		\$25 >		\$100 >		\$500 >			
	S	Sports e	t loisirs	s / Sport	s & Le	isure					
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$ QT	Total \$
Cabela's	4%	\$25 >		\$50 >		\$100 >					
Foot Locker	5%	\$25 >		\$50 >							
Golf Town	3%	\$50 >		\$100 >							
LifeExperiences.ca	7%	\$50 >									
Running Room, Coin des Coureurs	6%	\$25 >		\$50 >							
West 49	5%	\$50 >		\$100 >							
			Voyag	es / Tra	vel						
Détaillant / Retailer	%	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$	QT	\$ QT	Total \$
Best Western	2.5%	\$50 >									
Fairmont Hotels & Resorts, WillowStream	8%	\$100 >		\$250 >							

TOTAL DE CETTE COMMANDE / TOTAL OF THIS ORDER

\$